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Jan. 18, 2019  
 
Mr. A. Nathan Mihelich 
Director of Membership & Marketing  
Illinois Retired Teachers Association 
nmihelich@irtaonline.org 
 
RE: FOIA Request Dated Jan. 15, 2019 Via Email  
 
Dear Mr. Mihelich:    
 
Thank you for writing to Libertyville School District 70 with your request for 
information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq. On 
Jan. 15, 2019, you requested we provide, via email,  “the name and email address of all 
teachers or administrators who are retiring in 2019.”  
 
Please note that this is the second time this school year that ITRA has requested this 
information. The first request was made on July 5, 2018, by James Bachman.  
 
Your request is granted.   
 
D70 staff members retiring in 2018-2019 school year include Supt. Dr. Guy Schumacher 
at gschumacher@d70schools.org, Kimberly Hutchinson (certified school nurse) at 
khutchinson@d70schools.org, Cindi Sartain (teacher) at csartain@d70schools.org, Leah 
Shepard (social worker) at lshepard@d70schools.org and (non-certified employee) Amy 
Wilton (school secretary) at awilton@d70schools.org. 
 
As the District’s FOIA Officer, I am responsible for the District’s response to your FOIA 
request. If I have misunderstood your request in any way, please clarify your request in 
writing to me.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Robin Smith Kollman, 
Public Relations Facilitator 
Freedom of Information Officer 
Libertyville School District 70 
1381 W. Lake St. 
Libertyville, Il. 60048 
847-362-9695 
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